
3S REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS LLC
SERIES 7

April 24, 2017

Mr. Stephen T. Gray
McDermott Gray Construction, LLC
5803 Larkin Street
Houston, Texas 77007

Sent via Certified Mail

RRR #7017 0660 0000 7671 9269

and USPS First Class Mail

Re: Notice of Termination of Cost-Plus Construction Agreement dated August 28, 2015
(the "Cost-Plus Agreement")

Dear Mr. Gray:

Please accept this letter as notice that the Cost-Plus Agreement l is hereby terminated in
accordance with Article 9.1 of that Agreement as of the fifth day following the postmark date of
this letter; the intended termination date is intended to be April 29, 2017.

Review of the project as of the date of this letter sheetrock has not yet been installed and
you have been paid $ 15,000 as required by the Cost-Plus Agreement. In accordance with the Cost-
Plus Agreement, no other payments will be remitted to you.

Please comply with all requirements outlined in Article 9.2 of the Cost-Plus Agreement,
and all other requirements up to and relating to termination, including but not limited to providing
all outstanding invoices for payment of subcontractors and evidence of insurance.

Cordially,

B . Hammond, Jr.

General Counsel

3S Real Estate Investments, LLC

1 Enclosed as Exhibit A
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